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DATE:   January 14. 2021  
 

TO:     All Proposers  

FROM:   Joyce A. McClane, CPPB 
Purchasing Manager     

 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #03 – Proposal #21000599 – Demolition at the Former Pierce Park 

Golf Course Clubhouse 
 

This addendum has been issued because of the following:  
 

PROPOSAL #21000599 

Pre-Bid Meeting – Thursday, January 14, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 

DEMOLITION AT THE FORMER PIERCE PARK GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE 

QUESTIONS & RESPONSES 

1) Are contractors supposed to remove everything – floors, footing? 

Yes 

 

2) Do contractors have to get permits for water, gas? 

Yes. Contractors have to get all required permits – water, gas, etc. 

 

3) Do contractors have to demo parking lot? 

No. If something is damaged outside the perimeter of the fenced area then contractors 

will be responsible to repair the item. 

 

4) When is the bid due date? 

Monday, January 25, 2021 

 

5) Is the City only accepting hard copies of the bid? 

Hard copies are accepted through mail or drop off by 3:00 p.m., January 25, 2021. 

The deadline for electronic copies is 1:00 p.m., January 25, 2021. 
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6) Are funds for this bid Federal, State, Union, Prevailing Wages, Davis-Bacon? 

No. 

 

7) Are there weight restrictions? 

Yes. 

 

8) Do contractors have to remove the concrete slab up to asphalt at entrance to fence? 

Yes. 

 

9) Can the fence be removed once construction begins? 

Yes. Also, all the fencing will be taken down when construction ends. 

 

10) Contractors must use cleaned fill dirt.  (VERY IMPORTANT) 

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 

original bid documents.   

 

The Purchasing Manager, Joyce McClane, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 

RFP.   
 
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 

with their submission. 

 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  __________________________________City / State / Zip:  _____________________ 

Telephone:  _________________________Fax:  _______________________________________ 

Email_________________________________________________________________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ____________________________________ 

Signature:  __________________________________Date:  _____________________________ 

 

Thank you. 

 


